
EVERYTHING YOU NEED TO KNOW 
ABOUT FURNITURE AUCTIONS
DESIGNER ROOMS DELIVERED IN 48 HOURS. 

Furniture will be delivered 48 hours after the auction ends for all local customers. 
How long after the auction will I receive my furniture? 

We will deliver within the greater Ottawa area, a maximum 1 hour 30 minute drive. 
Where do you deliver?

We offer storage at $99/week. 
I’m not ready for the delivery. Can I store the furniture somewhere? 

If you’re the auction winner, we will call you immediately after the auction ends to confirm your 
delivery address. You must be available to receive the delivery. 

How do I schedule/receive my delivery?  

Shipping & Delivery

All sales are final. There will be no substitutions for pieces from the auction collection. Make 
sure you measure any entryways, doorways, elevators and/or staircases to ensure the items will 
fit in your space.  

Can I return or exchange the furniture that I won? 

Returns & Exchanges

No, tax is not included. If you are the highest bidder, applicable sales tax will be added to your 
winning bid amount. 

Is tax included?

Once the auction ends, the highest bidder will be contacted by someone from our Customer 
Experience team. Purchase and delivery details will be confirmed and we will send you an invoice 
by email. Payment will be processed by credit card through Dala Decor’s online store. 

How do I pay for the furniture?

Payment

Yes, the furniture pieces can be viewed on the auction page for each collection. Click the link in 
the ‘Furniture Collection Details’ box to view the details for each item.

Can I view the furniture before I bid in the auction?

All furniture in the auction is open box and has been used only for staging. The items have been 
treated with extreme care but slight imperfections are possible. All pieces from Dala Decor are 
covered under a 1-year warranty. 

Is the furniture brand new?

You are bidding on an entire room of high-end furniture from Dala Decor. For example, if you are 
bidding on a Living Room Collection, you are bidding on multiple furniture pieces, such as a sofa, 
lounge chairs, coffee table and rug. Each room has been curated by an interior decorator. 

What am I bidding on?

General

Frequently Asked Questions

Once the purchase order is complete, a confirmation 
email will be sent with the delivery details. Local 
deliveries will be made within 48 hours of the auction 
end. For deliveries outside of Ottawa, shipping costs 
will be applied and delivery times will vary. 

Prepare for delivery
Step 5

Once the auction ends, the highest bidder receives 
a call from us to collect your address for delivery. 
We will send an invoice by email and payment will 
be made by credit card on Dala Decor’s website. 
Applicable sales tax will be added to the highest 
bid amount. 

Finalize the sale
Step 4

Once the auction starts, you can bid online by placing 
a one-time bid or setting an autobid for your 
maximum bid amount. If you are outbid, you will 
receive an instant notification. The minimum bid 
increase is $100, however bidders can also enter a 
custom bid amount. 

Bid with full transparency
Step 3

Before placing a bid, buyers must sign up and create a 
profile on Unreserved.com. Please review all of the 
details on this page to learn how the auction works 
and to find answers to frequently asked questions so 
you’re fully prepared to bid. 

Register to bid
Step 2

View our furniture auction listings. Use the collection 
link on the auction page to view the furniture 
included in the auction and the details on each piece. 
The MSRP is included to help make an informed 
decision on what you’re comfortable bidding.

Browse our furniture collections online
Step 1

How To Bid on Furniture

You can now buy an entire room of high end furniture at auction! Each auction is a designer-curated 
collection of furniture pieces to furnish a whole room. For example, a bedroom collection might include a 
bed, nightstands, rug and lounge chair. The room is delivered to the auction winner’s door in 48 hours. 


